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State Licensure 

Each state has their own licensure requirements separate from Mid-America College of Funeral Service’s 

(MACFS) graduation requirements. MACFS’s national accreditation with the American Board of Funeral 

Service Education (ABFSE) allows a student to sit for the National Board Examination (NBE) in all 50 states 

and the District of Columbia. However, some states may require additional education and/or specific college 

courses be taken prior to issuing a license. It is recommended that students review their state licensure 

requirements prior to and/or during their enrollment at MACFS. All students should reach out to an academic 

advisor with questions about licensure so they may be directed to the proper person to assist them.  

The information provided below denotes whether MACFS’s programs meet the funeral service education 

requirements for each state. It is not intended to indicate that our programs meet all the requirements for 

licensure. The first two columns, AAS (Teach-Out)/AAS and FSBS (Teach-Out), indicate whether each of these 

degrees from MACFS meets the funeral service education requirements for a combined funeral 

director/embalmer license in the listed state. An asterisk indicates that there may be additional education 

requirements. The last column concerns Funeral Director Only (Teach-Out) license educational requirements. 

The name of each state is a link to where you may find the laws/rules/regulations for licensure for that state. It 

is recommended that you check with your state funeral service licensing board as regulations change 

frequently. 

Mid-America College Degrees and Certificates may lead to licensure in the following states: 

AAS (Teach-Out)– Associate of Applied Science 

AAS – Associate of Applied Science 

FSBS (Teach-Out) – Funeral Service Bachelor of Science 

FD Cert (Teach-Out) – Funeral Director Certificate 

State 
AAS (Teach-

Out/AAS 
FSBS 

(Teach-Out) 
FD Cert 

(Teach-Out) 

Alabama Yes Yes Yes** 

Alaska Yes Yes No 

Arizona Yes Yes No 

Arkansas Yes Yes No 

California Yes Yes No 

Colorado Yes Yes Yes 

Connecticut Yes Yes No 

Delaware Yes Yes No 

District of Columbia Yes Yes No 

Florida Yes Yes No 

Georgia Yes Yes No 

Hawaii Yes Yes No 

Idaho Yes* Yes* No 

https://mid-america.edu/academics/associate-of-applied-science-in-funeral-service-teach-out/
https://mid-america.edu/academics/new-associate-of-applied-science-in-funeral-service/
https://mid-america.edu/academics/funeral-service-bachelor-of-science-degree/
https://mid-america.edu/academics/funeral-director-certificate/
https://mid-america.edu/academics/programs-degrees/associate-applied-science
https://fsb.alabama.gov/
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/Professionallicensing/Morticians.aspx
https://www.azdhs.gov/licensing/special/index.php#funeral-licensing
https://insurance.arkansas.gov/industry-regulation/pre-paid-funeral/embalmers-funeral-directors-burial-association/
https://www.cfb.ca.gov/
https://www.cofda.org/
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Public-Health-Hearing-Office/Board-of-Examiners-of-Embalmers-and-Funeral-Directors/Board-of-Examiners-of-Embalmers-and-Funeral-Directors
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/funeralservices/
https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/licensing-boards
https://www.myfloridacfo.com/division/funeralcemetery/
http://sos.ga.gov/index.php/plb/funeral
https://dopl.idaho.gov/mor/
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State Licensure 

Illinois Yes Yes No 

Indiana Yes* Yes* No 

Iowa Yes* Yes* No 

Kansas Yes Yes No 

Kentucky Yes Yes No 

Louisiana Yes* Yes* No 

Maine  Yes Yes No 

Maryland Yes Yes No 

Massachusetts Yes Yes No 

Michigan Yes* Yes* No 

Minnesota Yes* Yes* No 

Mississippi Yes Yes No 

Missouri Yes Yes No 

Montana Yes* Yes* No 

Nebraska Yes* Yes* No 

Nevada Yes* Yes* No 

New Hampshire Yes Yes No 

New Jersey Yes* Yes* No 

New Mexico Yes Yes No 

New York Yes Yes No 

North Carolina Yes Yes No 

North Dakota Yes* Yes* No 

Ohio Yes* Yes* No 

Oklahoma Yes Yes No 

Oregon Yes Yes No 

Pennsylvania Yes* Yes* No 

Rhode Island Yes Yes No 

South Carolina Yes Yes No 

South Dakota Yes Yes No 

Tennessee Yes Yes No 

Texas Yes Yes Yes 

Utah Yes Yes No 

Vermont Yes Yes No 

Virginia Yes Yes No 

Washington Yes Yes No 

West Virginia Yes* Yes* No 

Wisconsin Yes Yes No 

Wyoming Yes* Yes* No 

* Further education may be required for state licensure 

https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/fundiremb.html
https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/funeral-and-cemetery-home/
https://hhs.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Mortuary-Science
http://ksbma.ks.gov/
https://kbefd.ky.gov/Pages/index.aspx
http://www.lsbefd.state.la.us/
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/board-funeral-services
https://health.maryland.gov/bom/Pages/home.aspx
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-in-embalming-and-funeral-directing
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/
https://mn.gov/elicense/topics/#/detail/appId/0/id/231011
https://www.msbfs.ms.gov/secure/index.html
https://pr.mo.gov/embalmers.asp
https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/funeral/
https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Funeral-Directing-and-Embalming.aspx
https://funeral.nv.gov/
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/board-registration-funeral-directors-and-embalmers
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/mor/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.rld.nm.gov/boards-and-commissions/individual-boards-and-commissions/funeral-services/
http://www.health.ny.gov/professionals/funeral_director/
http://www.ncbfs.org/
https://www.funeral.nd.gov/
https://funeral.ohio.gov/
http://ok.gov/funeral
http://www.oregon.gov/MortCem/Pages/index.aspx
https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/FuneralDirectors/Pages/default.aspx
https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=224
http://www.llr.state.sc.us/POL/Funeral/
http://doh.sd.gov/boards/Funeral/
https://www.tn.gov/commerce/section/funeral-directors-embalmers-burial-services
http://www.tfsc.state.tx.us/
https://dopl.utah.gov/funeral-service/
https://sos.vermont.gov/funeral-service/
http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/funeral/
https://www.dol.wa.gov/professional-licenses/cemeteries
https://www.wvfuneralboard.com/
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/BoardsCouncils/FuneralDirectors/Default.aspx
https://fspboard.wyo.gov/
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State Licensure 

** Certificate is only for funeral director license; will not be eligible to sit for NBE 
 

Additional Licensing Resources 

Regulations in Licensing: https://theconferenceonline.org/licensing-requirements/ 

State Licensing Boards and Requirements: https://nfda.org/careers/licensing-requirements  

State Authorization 

Please note that California does not participate in the National Council for State Authorization 

Reciprocity Agreements (NC-SARA). Consequently, the California Higher Education Committee 

does not officially recognize an online educational program from an institution outside of 

California without prior approval. Mid-America College of Funeral Service does not hold such 

approval, nor is it required. However, many California students have earned our accredited 

Associate of Applied Science degree (Teach-Out) and have successfully become licensed funeral 

service practitioners in California.  

For embalmer licensure, the California Cemetery and Funeral Bureau requires graduation from 

a mortuary college accredited by the American Board of Funeral Service Education (ABFSE).  

Mid-America College of Funeral Service and the Funeral Service associate and bachelor 

degree programs offered by Mid-America College are accredited by the American Board of 

Funeral Service Education (ABFSE), 992 Mantua Pike, Suite 108, Woodbury Heights, NJ 08097 

(816) 233-3747. Web: www.abfse.org 

https://theconferenceonline.org/licensing-requirements/
https://nfda.org/careers/licensing-requirements
https://www.abfse.org/

